## Oneida County Board of Canvas For Spring Primary held on 2/21/17 February 28, 2017 Minutes

County Clerk Tracy Hartman called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. on February 21, 2017.

Present: Tracy Hartman, Heidi Nehls, and Cindy Skinner.

NAME	TOWN	START	END	VOTES	ISSUES
		TIME	TIME	RECORDED	
Tracy	Cassian	12:46 pm	1:16 pm	ОК	
Cindy	Crescent	2:40 pm	3:15 pm	OK	Inspectors statement: Missing all information. Voter equipment custody initials missing. Security # from ballot bag missing. Missing information for voter information. Chief Inspector signature missing. Edge tape missing date and security #.
Heidi	Enterprise	1:19 pm	1:37 pm	OK	Inspectors statement: Voting equipment/ballot container chain of custody record-blank and incomplete.  Voter Statistics-blank and incomplete.
Cindy	Hazelhurst	3:30 pm	4:25 pm	OK	Inspectors statement: Ballot bag security # missing. Total # of voters on poll list not entered. Ballots and # of voters not entered. Date on tally sheet from Edge is 2/22/2017 7:58 am, time beginning election was pm so rolled into next day. Ballot bag opened to retrieve Edge tally slip.
Heidi	Lake Tomahawk	1:40 pm	2:02 pm	ОК	
Cindy	Little Rice	3:20 pm	3:30 pm	ОК	Edge tally sheet doesn't have date or security #.
Cindy	Lynne	4:25 pm	4:35 pm	ОК	Edge tally sheet doesn't have date or security #
Tracy	Minocqua	1:16 pm	2:04 pm	ОК	
Tracy	Monico	2:06 pm	2:20 pm	OK	

Cindy	Newbold Ward # 1	1:40 pm	2:40 pm	ОК	
Cindy	Newbold Ward # 2, 3 & 4	1:40 pm	2:40 pm	OK	Tally sheet copied unnecessarily from Eagle print out to hand counted tally sheet.
Heidi	Nokomis	3:18 pm	4:13 pm	ОК	Tally sheet was in sealed ballot bag.
Tracy	Pelican	2:33 pm	3:20 pm	ОК	
Heidi	Piehl	4:17 pm	4:26 pm	ОК	Inspectors statement: Tamper evident seal # not entered.
Tracy	Pine Lake	4:05 pm	4:30 pm	ОК	
Heidi	Schoepke	4:27 pm	4:37 pm	ОК	
Tracy	Stella	2:25 pm	2:32 pm	ОК	
Cindy	Sugar Camp	4:35 pm Monday	9:10 am Tuesday	ОК	Voter List, Certificate page, missing last voter # and page.
Heidi	Three Lakes	2:06 pm	2:40 pm	ОК	
Heidi	Woodboro	2:55 pm	3:14 pm	ОК	Ballot bag was not sealed. Tally sheet was in unsealed ballot bag.
Cindy	Woodruff	1:00 pm	1:40 pm	OK	Inspectors statement: Missing seal # for ballot bag
Tracy	Rhinelander Ward 1	8:53 am	10:03 am	OK	
Heidi	Rhinelander Ward 2 & 3	10:17 am	10:39 am	OK	
Cindy	Rhinelander Ward 4 & 5	10:10 am	10:30 am	ОК	Inspectors statement: Post election initials chain of custody.
Heidi	Rhinelander Ward 6 & 7	10:10 am	10:37 am	ОК	Inspectors statement: Certification of Chief Inspector portion not signed.
Heidi	Rhinelander Ward 8 & 9	10:45 am	10:57 am	ОК	
Heidi	Rhinelander Ward 10	10:04 am	10:15 am	ОК	Inspectors statement: Post election initials missing.
Cindy	Rhinelander Ward 13 & 14	9:15 am	10:05 am	ОК	Inspectors statement: No notations of obvious incidents. Post election initials missing for chain of custody. Voter list W 11-12, but was recorded on tape for W 13-14. (Ballots were switched at polling place.)

Tracy	Rhinelander	10:07 am	10:57 am	OK	Inspectors statement: Post election
	Ward 11 &				initials missing. Voters list W 13-14, but
	12				was recorded on tape for W 11-12.
					(Ballots were switched at polling place.)

Meeting adjourned at 4:40 p.m.	
Tracy Hartman, County Clerk	
Heidi Nehls, Chief Deputy Clerk	Cindy Skinner